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FPst~rds/Reporljng 

TO: DIVISION or RECORDS Al~D REPORTillG 

LEGAL SERVICES ( PEI~A) ~((lJ FROM: DIVISION or 

RE: DOCKET NO. 980522-TX - REQUEST f'OR CAtJrELl.ATION Or 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCAAIJGE TELECOHMUN I CATIONS CERTI flCl\TE 
NO. 3135 BY DIGITAL MEDIA PARTNERS, EffECTIVE 4/13/98. 

11 - o 11 r -for 

Attached is a NOTICE Of PROPQSEP AGENCY ACT ION OBVER 
CANCELLING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUN ICATIONS 
CERTIFICATE, to be iss3ed in the above re ferenced docket. (Number 
o f pages in order -)n 

.3 

KMP/anr 
Attachment 
cc : Division of Communications 
I: <180522 . kmp 
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t)ublit &trbict ~mmis~ion 

Barbara D. Auger. Esquire 
Pennington Law Firm 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095 

Apnl 14, 1998 

Re: Docket No. 980522-TX 

Dear Ms Auger: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellallon of Alternative Local 

Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No 3135 by Digital Media Partners. effective 

4/13/98. which was filed In this office on April 13, 1998 and assigned the above­

referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any d1spute In this docket If mediation •s 

conducted, rt does not affect a substantially Interested person's nght to an adm1mstrallve 

hearing For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6078 

or FAX (850) 413-6079. 
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